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Per our conversation, we will place the attached in Docket No. 20200181 . 

Thanks! 

From: Hannah Barker <hbarker@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:29 PM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence <CommissionerCorrespondence@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HANNELORE DEBUS <marie.wildcat@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :55 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida's largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy 
savings to customers. That's short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way 
to meet our energy needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy efficiency 
goals are holding us back. Let's fix that through this rulemaking process. 

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform the cost-effectiveness and screening 
practices that previously led many utilities to propose goals of zero to this Commission. I understand that 
Florida is the only state that relies primarily on these practices. 
Energy efficiency programs have taken on new importance in light of the economic fallout from the COVID-19 
crisis. Florida families should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
food and medicine. Now is the time to remove the roadblocks to energy savings in order to provide more and 
better energy efficiency programs to customers. 

It's time to use the new rulemaking to update your decades-old practices, and consider ways to get utilities to do 
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. Please use this opportunity to get input from the 
public and experts in this field before rushing to revise the rule on conservation goal-setting. 

Regards, 
HANNELORE DEBUS 
Ocala Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Porinchak <jaypsarkan@verizon.net> 
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
John Porinchak 
Lakeland Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SID JENNINGS <theomegatiger1@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :54 PM 
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
SID JENNINGS 
Ocala Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Burke <nancyburke5355@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :53 PM 
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
Nancy Burke 
Cape Coral Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Loren Wieland <lorenlw46@gmail.com> 
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
Loren Wieland 
Pembroke Pines Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Oberdorf <roberdorf@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :52 PM 
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
crisis. Florida f~ilies should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
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
Robert Oberdorf 
Tamarac Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeanne Major <jmajor01@mac.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :49 PM 
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
Jeanne Major 
Tampa Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cecilia Mills <cdmills9210@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :47 PM 
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
Cecilia Mills 
Davenport Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brian Ainsley <brian.ainsley@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :45 PM 
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
Brian Ainsley 
Altamonte Springs Florida 
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Hon Wan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Marshall <davidmarshall1@verizon.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :43 PM 
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
David Marshall 
Port Richey Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynn Koretsky <lynnk_ 10541@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :42 PM 
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
Lynn Koretsky 
Venice Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barb Wells <barbwells85@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :41 PM 
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
Barb Wells 
Avon Park Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S.P. Franklin <sharonqfk@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :38 PM 
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
S.P. Franklin 
Naples Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Albert Matheny <mathenyar@icloud.com> 
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
Albert Matheny 
Gainesville Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daniel Shapiro <daniel.shapiro4@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :35 PM 
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
Daniel Shapiro 
Vero Beach Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Underwood <underwood45@icloud.com> 
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
Barbara Underwood 
Port Charlotte Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathleen Monzidelis <kmj316@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :34 PM 
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
Kathleen Monzidelis 
Naples Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Sharland <jshar0420@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :29 PM 
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
Jill Sharland 
Gulfport Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ellen Smith <smithellenl@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :27 PM 
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
better energy efficiency programs to customers. -

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
Ellen Smith 
[@advCity] Pennsylvania 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ReNae Nowicki <rnowicki@ecohydrologix.com> 
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
ReNae Nowicki 
Spring Hill Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Felix Katz <franlee1 O@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :26 PM 
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
Felix Katz 
Fort Lauderdale Florida 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet Robinson <bocacatlover@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :23 PM 
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
Janet Robinson 
Boca Raton Florida 
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